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RESOLurION

accepting

GIFT OF A FAX MACHINE

from

FUJITSU IMAGING SYSTEMS OF AMERICA

for

the WEATHER CENTER at

WESTERN CONNECTIcur STATE UNIVERSITY

November 1, 1991

BRfl91-148

P.O. Box 2008, New Britain, Connecticut 06050
(203) 827-7700

••

•

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

Fujitsu Imaging Systems of America has generously
donated a fax machine to the Weather Center at
western Connecticut State University, and

This piece of equipment will be used on a daily
basis by Dr. Mel Goldstein, Director of the Weather
Center, and his staff in preparing maps and other
materials illustrating weather forecasts, therefore
be it

That the Board of Trustees of the Connecticut
State University, on behalf of Western Connecticut
state university, accepts the gift of a Model 2500
fax machine from Fujitsu Imaging Systems of America
and expresses its appreciation to the donor company
for this highly useful gift and in particular expresses
its thanks to Mr. Bernie Eisenberg, Director of Human
Resources of Fujitsu Imaging Systems of America.
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Executive Dean

203fl97-4321

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Dr. Tom Porter ~

Fred Leuthauser~ ~

October 11, 1991

Donation to the University

---------------------------------------------------------------

I would appreciate having the attached resolution passed by
the Board to formally acknowledge this new donor to the
university.

I am told the approximate value of this gift is $1,500.
however, I prefer it not appear in the resolution.
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